

WORDPRESS DEVELOPER

HASHAM TALAT

An independent and self-motivated graduate with WordPress & Coding skills. I have a goal-oriented and research-oriented personality which helps me to seek new challenges. Committed to utilizing my skills to further the mission of the company. Adept in various social media platforms and office technology programs.

CONTACT

+92-3207037860

hashamtalat50@gmail.com

? Faisalabad, Pakistan

\$\text{hashamtalat.top}\$

SKILLS

- PSD to WordPress
- Responsive Web Design
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe XD
- Adobe illustrator
- Microsoft Excel, PowerPoint
- Time Management
- Ability to Work in A Team
- Excellent Communication skills
- Ability to Multi Task

CERTIFICATES

- WordPress Development
- Freelancing

LANGUGAES

- English
- Urdu

EXPERIENCE

GOMAL THEMES

WordPress Developer

April 2024 - Present

ERICSSON (NPM JAZZ PROJECT)

Radio Frequency Optimization Engineer

July 2022 - March 2024

WAMPDO

Sr. Wordpress Developer

July 2020 - July 2022

CHALLENGE APPARELS LIMITED PAKISTAN

Software Engineer

March 2020 - June 2020

PUNJAB GROUP OF COLLEGES & ALLIED SCHOOLS

Teacher

October 2017 - January 2019

EDUCATION

2022 - 2024

VIRTUAL UNIVERSITY OF PAKISTAN

Master's degree, Human Resources Management and Services

2016 - 2020

GOVERNMENT COLLEGE UNIVERSITY, FAISALABAD

Bachelor's degree, Software Engineering